



DIOGO GUERREIRO

VIDEOGRAPHER

ABOUT

I'm experienced with all the process of videomaking, now I'm focusing on social media and video-reportage of projects and business advertisement, as well as teaching videomaking.

I believe it's important to be always learning and I'm also interested in Permaculture, NLP, TEFL, Theatre and Scenography, teaching and Project Writing.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Adobe Premiere
- DaVinci Resolve
- Photoshop
- Lightroom
- Pro Tools
- NLP
- Teaching
- Permaculture Design
- Team Management

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Creative mind
- Organized
- Fast learner
- Motivated
- Dynamic
- Teamwork
- Positive

LANGUAGES

- **Portuguese** - Native
- **English** - Fluent
- **Spanish** - Fluent
- **Italian** - Beginner
- **French** - Beginner

CONTACT

- +351 967 885 192
- clubzicwork@gmail.com

LINKS



WORK EXPERIENCE



VIDEOGRAPHER

Freelancer | Sep 2016 - Now

- Event Coverage and editing of video contents
- Production of Videoclips, shorts and Documentaries
- Experience in other positions like gaffer, cameraman and scenography



TEAM COORDINATOR, CONTENT CREATOR AND TRAINER

Associazione Kora | Jul 2020 - Set 2020

- Managed a content creation team for Social Networks.
- Shot and edited Videos to promote the association.
- Taught videomaking skills to unexperienced youngsters and accompanied them during the whole process of videomaking.
- Organized Screenings with the videos the team created during the program



VIDEO TRAINER AND ADVISOR

Europe4Solidarity | Ago 2020

- Trained the project's volunteers on how to make a video.
- Advised the team about the videos they were creating
- Supported the team in the organization and coverage of events.



EVENT ORGANIZER AND VIDEOGRAPHER

IASIS | Out 2020 - Dec 2020

- Organized events for the local community and with people with mental health issues.
- Created videos for social media and organized the team.



DOCUMENTARY CREATOR

Voluntube | Sep 2019 - Nov 2019

- Produced, shot and edited short documentaries about the reality of Bogotá, Colombia
- Interviewed many subjects with different backgrounds and got in contact with the local culture
- Organized Events and taught english in "Casa B"

EDUCATION



MANAGEMENT

Universidade Aberta | 2020 -



CINEMA AND MEDIA

Lusófona University | 2018 - 2019



STAGE AND COSTUME DESIGN

Artistic School António Arroio | 2014 - 2017

CERTIFICATES



PERMACULTURE DESIGN COURSE (PDC)

Aldeia do Vale



NEURO LINGUISTIC PROGRAMMING - MASTER PRACTITIONER

InPNL



TEFL LEVEL 5 - 168h ONLINE & CLASSROOM COURSE

The TEFL Academy



AVID PRO TOOLS 101

AVID